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MEMO 

TO: Mr. Mario Goolsarran, P.Eng. 

FROM: Ahmad Shah 

SUBJECT: Utility Conflict Report, Brampton Lagerfeld Drive Extension 

DATE: October 29, 2020 

 

The City of Brampton is undertaking a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study to 

facilitate the continuation of the existing Mount Pleasant GO Station access road (Lagerfeld 

Drive) to lands west of Mississauga Road. 

WSP has contacted the utilities agencies to obtain information pertaining to their existing plant, as 

well as future requirements, within and adjacent to the study area between Mount Pleasant GO 

Station and Heritage Road, bounded by Bovaird Drive West and the CN Rail. 

Utility companies were contacted at the commencement of the study and again in June 2019 with 

updated preliminary preferred roadway design.  WSP has received markup drawings from Telus, 

Bell, Rogers, Enbridge, Alectra (formerly HydroOne Brampton) and Peel Region Infrastructure.  

Based on a preliminary review, relocation or protection of various utilities will be required as per 

Table 1 below.  The plan for the combined utilities allocation overlaying over the preferred 

alignment is shown in Figure 1 to Figure 3. 

The proposed preferred alignment extends from the built cul-de-sac west of Creditview Road, 

across an open field, intersecting with Mississauga Road and continues to another open field west 

of Mississauga Road.  According to the utilities information received, there is no facilities 

proposed for the open fields both east and west of Mississauga Road.  The major utilities impacts 

will be at the access road and at Mississauga Road intersection.   
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Table 1 Lagerfeld Drive Utilities 

 

 

Utility Plant 

Telus Telus has cable in 360GT’s leased ducts and vaults, close to the proposed route or 

area, along railway tracks.  Please refer to 360GT’s drawings.  Facilities does not 

affect proposed roadway corridor. 

Bell There is existing underground Bell plant on both sides of Lagerfeld Drive in the 

boulevard up to the west end of the existing cul-de-sac.  There is also existing 

Bell plant along Mississauga Road at the west side.  Relocation of the Bell 

facilities are not expected. 

Rogers Rogers has existing buried fibre cable along the east side of Creditview Road, 

along the south side of the CN Rail corridor and cable along east side of 

Mississauga Road from 40m south of the cable at CN Rail corridor extending 

northerly.  Existing aerial fibre cable is found along the east side of Mississauga 

Road where Lagerfeld Drive intersects. There are no existing Rogers facilities 

along the proposed Lagerfeld Drive extension.  Relocation of the Rogers facilities 

are not expected. 

Enbridge There is existing Enbridge gas line running along west side of Mississauga Road 

at the intersection of Lagerfeld Drive extension.  Relocation of the Enbridge 

facilities are not expected. 

Alectra Alectra has a project that is set to go this year along Mississauga Road in the area 

where Lagerfeld Drive extension will meet.  The only Alectra conflicts identified 

on the Lagerfeld Drive extension is at the intersection of Mississauga Road and 

Lagerfeld Drive.  Alectra does not have any overhead or underground plant 

within the balance of the Lagerfeld Drive proposed extension therefore an 

easement will not be required as Alectra has already taken care of the conflict 

area by planning the pole placement accordingly and therefore no relocation 

design will be necessary in the future. 

TransCanada 

Pipeline (TCPL) 

Refer to the attached letter from MHBC, an authorized Commenting Agency for 

TransCanada, in Appendix A. 

Peel Region 

Infrastructure 
• Watermain and Sanitary works are planned in the budget for 2022 along 

Lagerfeld Dr but the work can be scheduled to another year to align with the 

road construction. 

• The retaining wall for the bridge will end very close to the existing 375mm 

Sanitary (Wastewater Main ID SMH6556323-SMH6556295).  Need detailed 

assessment of impacts and whether it would need to be moved.   

• The eastern side of the project will cross our 375mm sewer segments, and the 

intersection at Mississauga Road will cross a 1200mm trunk encased in a 

2400mm tunnel. 

• The Mississauga Road crossing will cross over a 1200 and 750mm 

transmission mains. 

• Peel Region has easement rights over the sewer that will be impacted.  

Perhaps this has implications for any cost sharing agreement if the 

infrastructure needs to be moved. 
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As shown in Figure 1, at the cul-de-sac west of Creditview Road, there are existing Bell conduit, 

Alectra buried power line, watermain and sanitary sewer.  There do not seem to be any conflict 

observed.  Continuation of the existing facilities along the proposed Lagerfeld Drive extension is 

expected and coordination with agencies will be necessary to ensure these facilities are installed in 

a most timely manner and meet requirements for both the City and the utilities agencies.  The 

sanitary sewer main line may need to be relocated west of the cul-de-sac to better follow the 

proposed alignment of Lagerfeld Drive. 

As shown in Figure 2, at Mississauga Road intersection, existing utilities include Alectra power 

lines and hydro poles along both sides of Mississauga Road, buried Bell conduit, Enbridge gas 

line, sanitary sewer and watermain pipeline along the west side of Mississauga Road.  

Coordination has been done with Alectra to make sure that during Mississauga Road widening 

construction, utilities facilities such as hydro poles should be positioned so that they will not be 

impacted at the time when Lagerfeld Drive extension/Mississauga Road intersection is to be built.  

The proposed alignment will impact the existing watermain pipeline and the Bell conduit that lies 

across the intersection, on the west side of Mississauga Road.  Verification to ensure sufficient 

coverage over the pipeline and the conduit will be done at detail design.  Future extension of 

Lagerfeld Drive should be kept in mind if this watermain is to be relocated during the Mississauga 

Road widening construction. 

As shown in Figure 3, there are a TransCanada Pipeline (TCPL) and an Alectra electrical line 

running diagonally through Lagerfeld Drive at approximate Station 81+412.  Coordination with 

TCPL will be crucial as there are standards for the minimum offset from the buried pipeline.  

Vertical clearance will have to be observed and proposed road profile at the area may need to be 

refined when necessary during detail design. 

From the assessment above, relocation of existing utilities may be required and coordination with 

Peel Region and utilities agencies will be needed, especially when utilities are being relocated for 

Mississauga Road widening so the future Lagerfeld Drive extension will not be impacting the 

already relocated utilities.  

In the past, utilities have been accepted within structures.  However, recently it is not 

recommended due to significant cost associated with maintenance.  Utility agencies should be 

advised that they cannot take their utilities through the bridges.  They will have to make alternate 

routes and advise City. 

 

 

Ahmad Shah 

Civil Engineer 

 

Incl. 









 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX A 

MHBC Letter, July 5- 2018 

An authorized Commenting Agency for TransCanada 
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